



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Mrs. Laetitia SPETSCHINSKY

14/03/1976

Belgian (living in Vienna, Austria)

Laetitia.spetschinsky@uclouvain.be

www.europerussiedebats.org

CURRENT POSITION

Guest professor

Institute of European Studies/Faculty
of International Relations, UCLouvain
Belgium

Curriculum Vitae & Studiorum

Summary (for detailed information see p.2 & 3)

I am an academic with a PhD in International Relations, specializing in EU-Russian relations and Eastern European conflict analysis. I have extensive experience in teaching, research, analytical work, and media. Working languages French, English, Italian, Dutch, and Russian (German in process). Strong organizational and management skills gained from diverse cultural environments. Known for analytic thinking, writing skills, and command of interactive tools gained as a MOOC teacher.

Education

- **PhD** in Political Science/International Relations, Université catholique de Louvain, Belgium (2010) Dissertation: "Une politique étrangère à l'épreuve de la transition. Contribution à l'étude de la politique russe à l'égard de l'Union européenne (1992-2000)"
- **Master's Degree** in Political Science/International Relations, UCL, Louvain-la-Neuve, Belgium (1999) / **Bachelor's Degree** in Law, Université libre de Bruxelles, Brussels, Belgium (1997)

Work Experience

- Chair of EU-Russian Relations, Institute of European Studies, Université catholique de Louvain (2011-present).
- Administrative Agent, United Nations Economic Commission for Africa (2017), *Addis Abeba*

Job-related Skills

- **Languages:** French (mother tongue), English (C1), Italian (C1), Dutch (B2), Russian (B2), German (B1)
- **Communication Skills:** On-site and online teaching, scientific & press publications, Oral communication/experience in addressing diverse audiences + media training.
- **Organizational/Management Skills:** Strong organizational skills with extensive international experience, Effective networking track record

Soft Skills

- Flexible, Efficient, Quick learner, Engaging co-worker

Curriculum Vitae & Studiorum

Detailed experience and list of publications

Teaching experience

University of Louvain

2020-2021 International Relations and Preparation for Diplomatic and International Functions Seminar (5 ECTS)

2018-2019 Adult Education Program (30 hours), Geopolitics of the Post-Soviet Space

2008-present EU-Russia Partnership: Stakes and Processes (5 ECTS)

2010-present Russia: Foreign Policy and Regional Geopolitics (5 ECTS, Mooc/Online certificate)

Guest lecturer/Speaker

2021-present Applied Geopolitics for Businesses – consulting services (UK & Belgium)

2009-2015 Higher Studies in Security and Defense (4th Cycle, Royal Higher Institute of Defense)

2007-2012 Videoconferencing Course Program with Universities in Moldova, Romania, Hungary, and Armenia (Wallonia-Brussels International program)

2005-2010 Continuing Education for Diplomats of Member States, Officials from EU Delegations, European Parliament, and Council, Brussels, European Commission

2003-2005 Jean Monnet European Modules (teaching programs on European integration, supported by the European Commission)

Recent publications

Monthly reports on EU external policies in the Eastern neighborhood, see www.europerussiedebats.org

Monographs

- SPETSCHINSKY, L. (2023), *Europe-Russie : chroniques d'une rupture annoncée*, Louvain-la-Neuve, Presses universitaires de Louvain, 260 p.
- SPETSCHINSKY, L. (2011), *Une politique étrangère à l'épreuve de la transition. Contribution à l'étude de la politique russe à l'égard de l'Union européenne (1992-2000)*, Bruxelles, P.I.E.-Peter Lang, 317 p.
- DE WILDE D'ESTMAEL, T., SPETSCHINSKY, L. (eds.) (2004), *La politique étrangère russe et l'Europe. Enjeux d'une proximité*, Bruxelles, P.I.E.-Peter Lang, 256 p.
- DE WILDE D'ESTMAEL, T., SPETSCHINSKY, L. (eds.) (2000), *Les relations entre l'Union européenne et la Fédération de Russie*, Louvain-la-Neuve, Institut d'études européennes, 270 p.

Research papers

- « La Russie et l'Occident depuis le 11 septembre 2001 : de la coopération tactique à la confrontation stratégique », *La Revue Générale*, 2021/3, pp.47-55.

- « Nord Stream 2 ou la fin de la géopolitique du gaz », *Le Spectacle du Monde*, n°629, juin 2020.
- « Post-Soviet or Post-Colonial? The relations between Russia and Georgia after 1991 », in "Far Away and yet so close. Former colonial Powers and the management of political crises in their former colonies", *European Review of International Studies*, vol. 1, n° 3 (2014). (with I.V. Bolgova, MGIMO)
- « Belgium-Russia », *EU-Russia Watch* du Centre for EU-Russia Studies (University of Tartu), mars 2012.
- « Russie et Union européenne. Un partenariat stratégique inachevé » (encadré), in *Questions internationales – La documentation française*, n°57, septembre 2012.
- « Prévenir l'expansion de la violence dans les conflits d'ex-URSS: le rôle de la CEI », in Gaëlle Pellon, Michel Liegeois (dir), *Les organisations régionales européennes et la gestion des conflits. Vers une régionalisation de la sécurité ?*, Bruxelles, PIE-PeterLang, 2010.
- « The 1989 agreement between the EC and the Soviet Union », Actes du colloque sur les 20 ans de l'accord de 1989 entre les CE et l'URSS, Moscou, Institut d'Histoire Universelle, MGU (ASR), novembre 2009.
- « Russia and the EU: the Challenge Ahead » in *Studia Diplomatica*, vol.LX, n°1, 2007, pp.151-171.
- « De la 'maison commune européenne' aux espaces communs euro-russes. Une idée au coeur des bouleversements de la scène européenne de 1985 à nos jours », in *Journal of European Integration History*, 2005, vol.11, n°1, pp.61-84.
- « Acteurs et mécanismes de la politique étrangère russe », in Tanguy de Wilde, Laetitia Spetschinsky, *La politique étrangère de la Russie et l'Europe. Enjeux d'une proximité*, Bruxelles, P.I.E.-Peter Lang, 2004, pp.73-97.
- « Les acteurs de la politique étrangère au cœur de la transition », in Valérie Rosoux, Claude Roosens, Tanguy de Wilde d'Estmael (dir.), *La politique étrangère. Le modèle classique à l'épreuve*, Bruxelles, P.I.E.-Peter Lang, 2004, pp.167-184.
- « Le Conseil OTAN-Russie » et « Repenser les relations UE-Russie » (encadrés), in *L'année stratégique 2004*, Paris, L'Etudiant/IRIS, 2003, pp. 198-200 et 206-210.
- « La politique étrangère russe à l'épreuve de la crise du Kosovo », in *IEE-Documents*, Louvain-la-Neuve, Institut d'études européennes, 2002, 42 p.
- « Югославский кризис вчера и сегодня », доклады Института Европы, Российской Академии Наук, n°106, *Institut d'Europe*, Moscou, 2002.
- « Union européenne - Russie. Quel passé pour quelle réconciliation ? », in T. de Wilde & L. Spetschinsky, *Les relations entre l'Union européenne et la Fédération de Russie*, Louvain-la-Neuve, Institut d'études européennes, 2000, pp. 39-70.